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STATE OF FLORIDA

Hublic Serpive Commizsion

November 3, 2005

Jerry D. Hendrix, Vice President, Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 050850-TP

Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon Avenue Corp.,
was filed in this office on November 1, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

rIE

JUNZ22 8

~
"

I"'\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

NOOUMENT KUMATFG -

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

L

Lo



Dorothy Menasco o /15& 3 5‘& _7[3

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 10:18 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 050850-TP Withdrawl

Kay, I discussed this with Verizon Avenue and they confirmed they requested to withdraw from the agreement '
with BellSouth. I don't believe this should be docketed and inserting the letter into the docket file for 050850-

TP seems logical.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:05 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 050850-TP Withdrawl

Thanks.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 7:59 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cec: Sally Simmons

Subject: FW: 050850-TP Withdrawl

Kay, I'm going to call Verizon Avenue and confirm the agreement was terminated. If it has been, it should
probably be inserted into the docket file for 050850-TP. I'll let you know.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 7:50 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: FW: 050850-TP Withdrawl

----- Original Message-----

From: Holland, Robyn P [mailto:Robyn.Holland@BellSouth.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 10:38 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jeff Bates; Holland, Robyn P

Subject: 050850-TP Withdrawl

From: Holland, Robyn P
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 11:33 AM




To: Holland, Robyn P
Subject: 9100C Scan

Please open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender.

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com>
Number of pages: 1
Document type: B/W Document

Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader.
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit:

http://www.adobe.com
For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit:

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain

confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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